
Planning and Consultation Committee Meeting – Monday 5th October 2020                Agenda Item 7) 
 

 11 & 13 Bell Street, Swanage - consideration of request for financial contribution towards cost of  
 house direction sign           
 

From: Stephen Mepham  
Sent: 07 September 2020 13:36 
To: Emma Evans; Martin Ayres  
Subject: House Direction Sign - 11 & 13 Bell Street 
 
Hi Both 
 
Please see thread below re cost for street nameplate. Generally thought to be around £400 for a 
complete new installation, however Mike Trew believes there may be further cost for this one. 
 

Stephen Mepham  

 

Senior Tech Off - Team Ldr (Highways 

Highways  

Dorset Council 

dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 

   

 
From: Mike Trew  
Sent: 01 September 2020 09:18 
To: Stephen Mepham; Guy Smith  
Subject: RE: House Direction Sign - 11 & 13 Bell Street 
 
Morning Steve 
 
Yes that’s a fairly good estimate to work with. However this enquiry will need to be looked at 
carefully as it isn’t a straightforward nameplate, this is to direct people up a path so may have to 
have a special design. A site visit would need to be done to ascertain exactly what is required. 
 
Thanks 
 
Mike 
 

Mike Trew  

 

Sign Shop Manager 

Highways  

Dorset Council 

dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 

https://www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/
https://www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/
https://www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/DorsetCouncilUK
https://instagram.com/DorsetCouncilUK
https://twitter.com/DorsetCouncilUK
https://www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/


  

From: Stephen Mepham 
Sent: 27 August 2020 13:00 
To: Guy Smith; Mike Trew  
Subject: House Direction Sign - 11 & 13 Bell Street 
 
Guy / Mike 
 
I believe ball park figure for installing new street name plate is around £400 (providing no access 
issues etc) – is that correct? 
 

Stephen Mepham  

 

Senior Tech Off - Team Ldr (Highways 

Highways  

Dorset Council 

dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 

   

 
From: Emma Evans 
Sent: 12 August 2020 17:29 
To: SNN (Team E) <snnteame@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Subject: House Direction Sign - 11 & 13 Bell Street 
 
Good Afternoon 
 
Please see the email below, forwarded to me by Dr Martin Ayres, Town Clerk. 
 
Please could you provide an estimate of cost to supply and install a new street nameplate, this will 
assist discussions at a future committee meeting to consider Swanage Town Council’s ability to fund 
a nameplate. Many thanks. 
 
Kind Regards. 
 
Emma 
 
Emma Evans 
Management Support Officer 
Swanage Town Council  
   
Email:  e.evans@swanage.gov.uk 
Tel:      01929 423636 
Website: www.swanage.gov.uk 
Tourism Website: www.visitswanageandpurbeck.com 
Facebook Page 
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or 
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the originator of the 
message. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender 
specifies and with authority, states them to be the views of Swanage Town Council.  
 
Swanage Town Council, Town Hall, High Street, Swanage, Dorset, BH19 2NZ.  
Tel: 01929 423636. Website: www.swanage.gov.uk 

 
Good morning Dr Ayres  
 
I have contacted Dorset Council with regard to having a house direction sign placed at the bottom of 
the pathway which runs between Bell Street and Steer Road. The property I am currently renting (13 
Bell Street) is located on this pathway and delivery drivers etc are often unable to locate the 
property.  
 
Unfortunately it is not something that Dorset Council are able to provide at present and therefore it 
was suggested that I contact Swanage Town Hall. I have copied the response from Dorset Council 
below. 
 
Best regards 

Enquiry No: 1148179 
Logged Date/Time: 16/06/2020 14:12:11 

Subject: Street Name Plates 

Street: BELL STREET 

Description: The resident of 13 Bell Street has reported that there are two residential 
properties (11 and 13 Bell Street) accessed from the pedestrian path off Bell Street and they 
are not getting deliveries as they are not clearly marked - can a street name be placed at the 
end of the pedestrian path to indicate that there are properties there? - HWAY  

Highways Officer Notes: Thank you for your enquiry. Dorset Council Highways are 
prioritising safety defects during this COVID-19 Coronavirus Pandemic, so we haven't got a 
budget for new road nameplates. You could put your request to Swanage Town Council 
asking if they're willing to pay for it. CHO8 IJS 19.06.20. 

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom 
they are addressed. It may contain unclassified but sensitive or protectively marked material and should be 
handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you 
may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error please 
notify the sender immediately. All traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with 
relevant legislation. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the 
sender specifies and with authority, states them to be the views of Dorset Council. Dorset Council does not 
accept service of documents by fax or other electronic means. Virus checking: Whilst all reasonable steps have 
been taken to ensure that this electronic communication and its attachments whether encoded, encrypted or 
otherwise supplied are free from computer viruses, Dorset Council accepts no liability in respect of any loss, 
cost, damage or expense suffered as a result of accessing this message or any of its attachments. For 
information on how Dorset Council processes your information, please see www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/416433 
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